Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 2:00 PM

To: Jasmine Tan; 'Ng Wai Yin'

Cc: Admin A; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: RTA involving vehicle nos. GBJ 660T and SHC 5980C on 02.02.2019
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Our Ref: CC3/A1G19002480/Kfa3

Your Ref: AAD1902-023(SHC 5980C, DOA: 02.02.2019)

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
Please be informed that Liability unclear on this matter. There is no conclusive evidence yet to

substantiate either party’s version. Below is a copy of our insured's accident report statement for your
perusal.

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident.

In order to justify your client’s claim smoothly and promptly, we appreciate if you could kindly furnish us a
copy of CCTV footage / accident scene photos / evidence for our necessary action.
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Your prompt reply will be very much appreciated.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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ReERER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



